


Table of Contents
July 3, 2024

Agenda Item #ILL........coooiiiiiiiiii e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV...........................Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of June 18, 2024
Agenda Item #V.......................Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of June 18, 2024

Agenda Item #VIIL..c.cooiiiniiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciecc e e e General Manager/Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda [tem #111






Approval of Minutes
Work Session 6-18-2024
Agenda Item #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES - TUESDAY, JUNE 18, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Tuesday, June 18, 2024 at 4:00 PM. The following Board Members were
present: Thomas Groneman, President; Stevie A. Wakes Sr., Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Rose
Mulvany Henry and Brett Parker. David Haley, Vice President, attended via Zoom.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Jerry
Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Andrew Ferris, Director Financial Planning; Ingrid
Setzler, Director Environmental Services; Douglas Bowen, Director Electric Production
Operations/Maintenance; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Nicholas
Moreno, Communications Coordinator; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the meeting to order at 4:00 PM.

Roll call was taken. All members were present, except for Mr. Haley, who arrived via
Zoom at 5:11 PM.

Item #3 —Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #4 —Board Update/GM Update

Ms. Mulvany Henry commented that the May 20" Unified Government (UG)/BPU bill
separation task force meeting did not occur.

Mr. Groneman said he was waiting to hear back regarding the letter he sent requesting
a joint meeting with the BPU Board and UG Commission.

Item #5 — IRP Objectives — Black & Veatch

Ms. Rachelle Johnson, Managing Consultant, and Mr. Chuck Poston, Energy Market
Modeling Consultant, Black & Veatch, presented an overview of the Integrated Resource Plan
(IRP) planning process and objectives. The goal of the IRP was to determine how BPU could

Page 1 of 2



WORK SESSION MINUTES - TUESDAY, JUNE 18, 2023

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

best serve its customers’ electricity needs over the next 20 years. BPU was required to file an
IRP every five years with the Western Area Power Administration (WAPA), an Agency of the
U.S. Department of Energy. (See attached PowerPoint.) Items presented and discussed
included:;

- The methodology for forecasting the amount of electricity BPU customers would need
both annually and the highest demand needed at any one time.

- Current BPU resources, which included resources owned and operated by BPU,
Purchase Power Agreements (PPA), and market energy purchases.

- Environmental considerations, such as new rules finalized by the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) relating to power plant carbon emissions.

- An overview of the scenarios created by the BPU IRP team, in partnership with Black
& Veatch, to assess a range of market drivers, environmental strategies, new and
existing resources, and sustainability targets.

- Public comments may be submitted by email to: IRP@BPU.com. All comments due
on or before August 7%

- A layout of the project timeline was presented with the final IRP action plan being
presented to the Board on August 21* for approval.

Ms. Johnson, Mr. Poston, Mr. Johnson, Mr. Ferris, and Ms. Lawson responded to questions
and comments from the Board.

Item #6 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 5:44 PM by Ms. Mulvany Henry,
seconded by Mr. Parker and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President
Page 2 of 2












‘uonjerodion Uoieap 3 3oelg Jo syiewapes) paaisibal ase oboj pue auleu yoleaA g yor|g By L "panasay sYBy (Y v 0T ‘uoneiadia) yoleaA 3 yoe|g @ HOLVIA S MOV TS vﬂ:

SJaWwo)sno anlas 0} S)soo payoaloid Jeak-gz saonpoud 0} pajonpuod si sishjeue }soo Alddns |ejol -
‘0lIBUSDS Yoea 1o} oljojiod e saonpold (SOXTJ1d) 21emyos Bullspojy -

"'SOAIBUIS) B 92IN0SDI MBN
pue ‘sjobie} Ajjiqeulelsng .
‘s90inosal Bunsixa uo saibojel)s [eJuswuoIAUT .
‘SIDALIp 19)Jew Jo abuely .

:9]eNn|eAd pue ]Sa] 0] SOLIBUSIS Ud) padojanap ‘Uojea % Yoelg yim diysiasuped ul ‘wes| 44l Nd9 -

(81809 |ony ‘suondo a2inosal Jo s}s09o pajoaloid ‘uonelsusab Bunsixa ‘puewsp JBwoisnd pajoslfold
“B-8) suondwnsse pue spndul Jualayip sISpISUOd jey) bulepow ybnoiyy padojonsp ale Soljofj o

‘SIBWOISND SAISS 0] S]S0D PajeIdoSSE 3y} pue sa2inosal Jo soljonlod ajdiyinw sdojonap Apnis oy

‘sleah ol Alana ‘ABlau3 Jo Juswiedaq "S'N ayl
Jo Aouabyy ue ‘(YdyAA) uonensiuiupy Jomod Baly UISISOAA SUl ULIM J¥| ue 9|} 03 palinbal si Ndg -

‘sleak Qg 1XaU ay] JISA0 spasu AJIo1Losje SISW0)snd S 9AISS Ajgeulelsns pue
‘Algeploge ‘Ajgeljas ued (N49) sallRN 2lldnd Jo pieog Al sesuey} moy je s)00| Jey) Apnis e s Y| uy -«

:(dyl) ueld @2inosay pajelbalu| ue si 1eyp

































Gl

‘uofie10dio] Yo1eaA 18 3OR}d JO Sxiewapel paiaisibal ase oboj pue alWeu oleaA B ¥or|d syl ‘paassay siubiy (v €202 ‘Uoiieiodio) yoieaa 3 3oeid & HOLV3IAZMOVIE ,

"I ¥oa19 uewlesaN ‘Aljioe) [eod Ajuo s,Ndg 1e suoissiwa 9onpal 0} saljiunioddo saiojdxe 43| SIyL

"SUOISSIWS U0gJed |043U0D
0] suoneoiipow Aue ayew 0} 9ABY 10U [|IM pue 9jnJ Mau 3y} wolj Jdwaxs aie Y43 sy} 0} pspiwgns
sue|d a)e)s ay) Japun 0s op 0} HWWOI pue zgoz ‘| Atenuer o} Joud a1a1 0} ue|d ey} sjueld |eod Bunsix3

‘0€0Z ‘I Aenuer Aq seb |einjeu 9,0t aJ1J-09 0} SUOISIA0Id 8)ew 0} pasu
M 6£0Z ‘| Aenuep alojag adijal Ing zeoz ‘| Aenuer jsed 1o uo ajesado o} ueld jey; sjued |eod bBupsix3

"2€02 'L Alenuer AQ (914 UOISSIWIS S3IUN BY3} Ul UOIIDNPAI %188 Ue) ‘SUoISSIWS
20D Jo aunided 9,06 e 199w 01 paau ggOgZ ‘L Atenuer jsed Jo uo ajesado o} ueld jey) sjueld |eod Bulsix3

'Z€0zZ ‘1 AMenuer jo sulpeap aoueldwod e yym ‘uaboipAy Buliy-0o 10 abeloys ainydes uogied %06
salinbal om aseyd pue | 0z leqwaosaq ybnouy; uonelsuab ajoAd pauiquod yiim saoijoeld adueusiulew
1599 salinbal auo aseyd (10joe} Ajloedes o,0p<) SUIGIN] UOIISNQUIOD PEO| 9Se(q pallj-seb maN

'S2UIqIN} UoNSNqWOD pallj-seb pajonlisuodal pue mau pue ‘sjun Bupelousb paly-jio pue seb
|eanjeu ‘syueld Jamod pally-|eod Bunsixa jo uonelsado ainyny sy} bunoedwi Ajjeiusiod ‘suolssiwe uoqied
jue|d Jamod 03 Bunejal sajni mau pazijeull (Y4d3) Aouaby uoi09}0id [eluswuoliAug SN aY) ‘20z (udy U]

SUOI}RJISPISUOD [BJUBWIUOIIAUT




































LC ‘uolieiodios) Uoleaa g Hor(g JO SHeWape paiaisibal a1k 0fo] pUe SWEU LDIESA 3 HOE|R S "PaAIasaY SIUBR] IV €207 "U0nie10dio) yoieap g JoBlg & HOLY3A®MOVIE

‘'sbunaswi
pJeoq jusnbasqgns je pue uonenjeAs ay} uiyym ‘ajelidoldde siaym ‘passalppe aq [|IM SJUBSWWOYD  »

g/ 1sSnBny 810}8Q IO UO 8NP SJe SJUSWIWOD USHUM || -«
wl 1 AN panpayds Buissw pieoq ay) je spew od ued sjuslwwod uosiad-u| .
woo'Ndg@dy| :[lewsa 0} papiwgns aq Aew Sjuswwo)

SUWOD[OM BJB SJUBLIWOD 21|gNd  »

HZ0zZ ‘1z 1snbny Ag 4Y] Jo |enoldde pue Buizijeuly jobre] .

‘s]jnsal pue ssalboud
SSNoSIp 0] Jawwns ayj Jnoybnouy} sbunssw pajnpayos buunp pieog ayl Yjm 1oejuod Jejnbal ui uieway .

‘SOLIBUSDS
AlIALISUSS [BUOIIPPE SSalppe 0] JelS Ndg PUe UdiesA B Yoe|g usamiag Uoljeioge|jod panuijuo) .

‘sInd}No SSasse pue olBUSDS ase ) aseg a)9|dwo) .

‘suondwnsse pue sjndul [opow dzijeulq e

sdals 1XeN






Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 6-18-2024
Agenda Item #V



REGULAR SESSION -TUESDAY, JUNE 18, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Tuesday, June 18, 2024 at 6:00 PM. The following Board Members were
present: Thomas Groneman, President, Stevie A. Wakes Sr., Secretary; Mary Gonzales, Rose
Mulvany Henry, and Brett Parker. David Haley, Vice President; attended via Zoom.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Jerry
Sullivan, Chief Information Officer; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service;
Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric
Supply; Andrew Ferris, Director Financial Planning; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human
Resources; Douglas Bowen, Director Electric Production Operations/Maintenance; Steve
Hargis, Supervisor Water Operations; Kelly Bobki, Supervisor GIS — Water; Phillip Brown,
Senior Civil Engineer; Nicholas Moreno, Communications Coordinator; and Robert Kamp, IT
Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on the
BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the Board meeting to order at 6:00 PM. He welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. He informed all that the meeting was being recorded
including video and audio. During the visitor comments section, those who attended in person,
wishing to speak, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and address.
In addition, there would be a public comments section after the General Manager/Staff Reports.
During this section, the public could comment on the items presented in the General
Manager/Staff Reports section that evening. Both visitor and public comments were limited to
three minutes and should be addressed to the Board. Members of the public who wished to speak
to the Board using Zoom needed to use the raise hand feature at the bottom of the application or
window to signal that they wish to address the board during the public comment section.
Members of the public connected by phone only, needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to
address the Board in the visitor and public comment sections. No confidential information
should be shared, including, account information. Staff would not provide individual account
information during an open meeting. As always, the public could also email or call the BPU
with any concerns. He informed all participants to act respectfully to each other; personal
attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns would be directed to the Board only,
they would then determine staff involvement. If side discussion was necessary, it was to be
conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering with presenters or other attendees. If
any rules are breached during this meeting, the attendee was subject to removal.

Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -TUESDAY, JUNE 18, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Groneman introduced himself and the other Board members along with the General
Manager, and Legal Counsel.
Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Ttem #4— Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of June 5, 2024:

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of June 5, 2024, by
Ms. Gonzales, seconded by Mr. Parker, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Visitors Comments

There were no visitors wishing to speak.

Item #6— General Manager / Staff Reports

i.  Update on Bids for Quindaro & Kaw Sites: Mr. Jeremy Ash, Chief Operating Officer,
gave the Board an update on the Request for Proposal (RFP) process for the Quindaro
and Kaw sites. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Ash, Mr. Johnson and Ms. Angela Lawson, Acting Chief Counsel, responded to
questions and comments from the Board.

ii.  GIS Project Update: Mr. Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer, introduced the
Geographical Information System (GIS) Utility Network (UN) project and explained
how mapping would be integrated with current BPU applications to enhance them with
spatial capabilities. Mr. Scott Malone, Enterprise Architect, provided detailed
information on how the UN project would be a benefit utility wide and improve
customers experience. Mr. Sullivan shared the timeline for completion of the UN
project. (See attached PowerPoint.)

ili.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson asked the Board to communicate their
availability to schedule future committee meetings.

Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -TUESDAY, JUNE 18, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

He asked the Board how they wished to proceed with the General Manager search.
After discussion, the Board decided to move forward with the Request For Proposal
(RFP) process and that any interested firm should be pointed to DemandStar to submit
their bid.

Item #7— Public Comments on Agenda Items

Mr. Johnson asked if there were any visitors who wished to address the Board on the
agenda items presented.

Mr. Ty Gorman, 2843 Parkwood Blvd., commented on the Integrated Resource Plan
(IRP) process.

Mr. Ken Snyder, Rose Hill subdivision, expressed his thoughts on the General Manager
search.

ITtem #8— Board Comments

Ms. Mulvany Henry said she was impressed with the GIS presentation and the
collaboration between the staff to complete the project.

Ms. Gonzales thanked Mr. Sullivan for his presentation for recognizing the efforts of
the entire team.

Mr. Parker echoed previous comments and thanked the public for their input on the
IRP process and encouraged others to share their comments.

Mr. Wakes thanked staff for their presentations and expressed appreciation for the
opportunity to travel to the American Public Power Association (APPA) National Conference.

Mzr. Haley was not connected via Zoom during the comments section.

Mr. Groneman echoed comments regarding the presentations from staff and Black &
Veatch.

Item 9 — Adjourn

At 7:13 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Parker, and unanimously carried.
Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -TUESDAY, JUNE 18, 2024
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 4 of 4




























































General Manage/Staff Reports
Agenda Item #VIII












































































































Ve

04D
:ﬁm:< .U _._o‘._
96T L6V 95T $T0Z/PRUIqUIO] STOT/MRIBM 0€0T/2MI09[H - 938I0A0D
9TP 886 LY LOT 065°S 8L€°899 V¥ $ AR - 991A19G 3G9(] [BNUUY WINWIXEIA
LT 98°C S5 $20T7/PAUIqUOD  $ZOT/PIBM 6Z0Z/Q103]H - 988I9A0D
S8TYIY TS 607°969°6 9€0°088 v+ $ 199 1810, - 991AI9G 1G9 [ENUUY WNWIXEIA
10S€10°ZYI1 LIS'6LLLT ¥86°CETVI1 $ SaNUSAY J9N
(666°990°0€2) (€15'vTr'62) (98+°7+9°007) sosuadxy soueusjurejq pue suneladQ
005°080°CLE 0£0v0T°LS 0L¥'9.8 V1€ $ SONUBAIY
¥20C 1€ ABA ¥20C 1€ AN ¥20C 1€ ABA
3uIpuy SYIUOJN C]  SUIpuy SYUON 7]  Suipuyg SYUON 71
UOELEOU hupm\/) owbou_m_

‘sasuadxy souruauIR] pue uonelad() ss9] ‘WeISAS AN By} JO SANUSAY S} SUBSW , SINUSAY I9N,

1o1enb
Tepudfed yons yyism 3ulpus poLiad yyuouwr aAjem) Y3 J0J WaISAS AN OY) JO SONUSASY 19N S 91B[NI[BD 0] pannbai st saInIN 21]qnd JO pleog
3} “eInjuopuy JSN1Y, PAJEISAY PUB PIPUIUY puOISS oY) Ui pauijep se sadnuspuy [ejuswa]ddng Aue pue gz ‘g 19quaoa(] Jo se 9A1303LI8 ‘10T ‘1
aunf JO SB pajep ‘@IMUSpU ISILL, PaJeISsy pUE pspusuly puodag oY) Ul paulyap se ‘seinjuspuj [ejuswsiddng ays jo sjuswialinbar ay3 0 Juipioooy

vT0T AN
popuq WIUOIA 3Y ], 10
sanII) ol[qnd Jo pieog
9] JI0J SoNUaAY 19N JO
uone[nofe)) Jo 918oIJlI))



‘sonuaAal Sunerado-uou sNOJUB[}ISIW 10 PUE STUSUIISIAUL

Uo 15919)U1 ‘[esodsIp yse ‘|Ejual juawiyor)e 9[od/19m0) ‘S99] J00ULI0ISIPAISUUOD ‘SIUNODSIP PaIIa)Io] :SIPN[OUl ISy0 pue SWodul Isam)  (7)

swoou; Sunelado-uou Jaylo pue uonoaoeld any ‘ssnutoyine onqnd ‘Sunydy AemySiy :sepnjour sajes oyl ([)  SAION

"S9NUSAI ATRUIPIOBIXS 9pN[oul Jou jjeys pue As1jod ssueinsui ajeridoidde ue Aq patsaod waisAg A1) 2y} Aq paLmoui SSof

Aue 01 192dsa1 ynm pied spoassoid apnjour 10U jjeys ULI2) Yons nq ‘Spasdold puog WOy paALIap pun, UCHONISUOY) ayl Ul satuow asoy) 1daoxe (107 ‘euny pajep

ISTULL, JO 9IMUSpU] 9Y3) UI2IaY PIYSI[qeIss spun, ay) Jo AUB U] S31UOW JO JUSWISIAU 3U) WO PIALISP SWODUI [[& SIpnjoul pue ‘waiskg ANjnn yons jo sonpod

pue $991AI9S JO 9SN PUE ]BS 9Y) WOoY pue WaIsAS AN 243 03 1vadsar yim Ndg 9yl Aq pasoduw sadieys pue sejes Suipnjour ‘waiskg AN oy woy Ndg

a1 Aq PaAIDI2I SANUIASI [[E SIpN|oUl pue “9sIMISYI0 10 WaISAS AJNII) 24l 01 SIUdULINRq Jo snieday ‘sjuswafiejus ‘SUOISUSIXs WOY SUNNSal Jay1aym JosIay)

1ed 1ay10 10 198{01d Aue 10 WISAS AN[HN) 2Y) Jo [onuoo pue uonelsdo Juswedeuew ay) Woy (Jq 9yl AQ PIALISD SNUSASI pUR IWIOIU] [|B UBIW , SAMNUIASY,,

(1L Sv4) Juaunsnipe uonel|19uo9al (DY) jusuoduwio) ajey A31aug 10] pa.LIg]ap aNUIAIY,

00S°080°CLE 0€0v0T°LS 0LYOL8 V1€ $
(687°8¢) - (c82°8¢)
(FsT'189) - (PST°189)

vLE8YSTI 0v6°€8L°C rEVPIL 6

8T1°eTSLE $68°658°S £€T€99°1€ .
vT0°618 €1 969°95H°1 8TET6ETI

v06°SL6 921079 8LLGSE

#65°6SS 11 L9TT0L LTE€S801

18€°C7H0°SS POETIP 9 LLO0EY 8P
156620°0¢€1 [66°191°¢€1 096°€98°91 1
€89°6LT 111 118907°9¢ TL8TLOSS $

¥20C 1€ AE vC0C ‘1t AN Y20C 1€ AeN
3uIpug SYUON T[  Sulpug syo 7| Sulpug SYIUON 7|
UOEQEOU ._ouma omboo_m

SHANHAHY
[ 1qiyxy

SANUSAY [EI0 L

sSurureyg pun,] UOHONNSUOD) SSO]
«dd/[aN,] - SNUIADY palIafo(]
9oUBnss| JO 1s070) puog

(7) 19y1O pue QWodU] 1S
soxe [, JO na1 uf uawAed
S9[eS 9]BS9]OYM

(1) sopes 21O

sjooyos

S9ES [erIIsnpuy

S9[BS [BIOIOUIIOY)

S9JeS [ENUSPISY

SaNUAAY ANjnn BloL



9¢

‘Ndeg 2y £q pazyjended e yo1ym ‘jany pue saxe) Surpnjout ‘sl Auadold yons pue ‘waisAg A 2y jo santedoid Lue jo uorisodsip

Jay)0 JO UOHEBN]BAII ‘UOHIBDIJISSEIO) “JUdWUOpUEGR “O[BS 9] ‘WOJ] SIUDWIDILDI 10 ‘0) SJuawoAoidw] JO SUOISUIXd ‘SjudULIDNLq ‘Sjudwaoeidas ‘suonippe jendes 10§ 10joiay) apew sa8ieyd Jo ‘51500

‘N1dg 2y1 10 L1317y 2y) Jo SSOUPDIGapuUl Jay10 10 papuoq Jo uoneziuowe Jo jedioud jo juswAed oyj Joj sodseyd pue sodieyd 1salou; ‘sajqidueiul Jo uonezowe ‘swayl asuadxs Furunooso Ajjusnbolur

1O [eAsnun AJ{eLI9)ewW J0 AIBUIPJOBIIXD “10J2J9Y) SOAIISAT 1O SIFIRYD 22UDIS2J0SO 1O uonerodaidap ‘soxe) Jo nalf ui sjuswAed apnjoul jou op sasuadXy eouerUNUIEL ue uonead ‘sardipunid Sununosoe

pa1dooge Ajjesousd yiim osuepiodse ul sasuadxg asueusjuiely pue Junesad( 5q 01 paopislod ale Yoiysm SIS03 JOYI0 AUe pue “Iapunaldy 99isni] oY) Jo asoy) Fuipnjour ‘Aleionpy Aue jo sasuodxo

pue sa3) oy “sojdpunid ununosoe pardssse Ajjeiound tapun waisAS AN oY1 01 ajqesojje Al1adord yuaixe a1 0} ‘me £q Jo A1) a1 Jo ssueulplo 49 Ndd 24l Aq pred aq o) painbas suoneSijgo

Jo sasuadxs Juaino Aue ‘031195 uoissiwsue) pue Jomod paseyoind Jo 1502 oY) ‘s1s00 [ony ‘saBieyd [BIUSWUISA0T 10y10 {(J024oY) ndyl ui sjuawded FUIpnioul 10U ING) SIXE} ‘SIIIAISS [BIIUYDI) puE

Jupnsuod jeuonippe Jo 1503 Y1 pue sasuadxa pue $99) A1osiape [e1dueuy pue Fununosse ‘ButoauiFus Jedof ‘swnjwoid osueinsuy ‘sasuadxa AW puk uoisuad ‘uoreziendsoy ‘gieay seokojdwa

‘Sadem pue sotrefes ‘sjualiaoe[dal pue sjemaual ‘siredas AIeulpIo Jo 51505 oY) Jo yuawAed oy Joy Aressooau Asuow |je Suipnjou; ‘pasinbal Ajsreipatuwi uay) 10U ST Yyorym Jo juswAed sy) ‘sway yons

Joy opise 19s 2q 03 painbai Ajqeuoseas Aouow Jo syunowe ‘o3 pajiwi| 10U Inq ‘Juipnour “WeISAS AN 9yl leado pue urRIULRW 0] AIESSHIDU SpUNY oY) sueow |, sasuadxg souruAUIR pue uonerad(),,

666°990°0€T E1S TP 6T 984°7H9°00T
(8T1°€TS'LE) (568°658°c) (£€T°€99°1¢)
(685°909°t+) (12849%°8) (89L°1¥1°9¢)
91L°961°T1¢ 6TT6YLEY LYY LYH°89T
vZ0T 1€ Re N vZ0T ‘1€ Ae N ¥Z0T 1€ ARB
Burpug syuo N 71 Burpuyg syuo W 71 Buipuy syjuo A 71
UUEBEOU 12Je M uw.:ooﬁm

"SPUOg INUIASY Jurpue)sino uo asuadxa 1S219Uf SIPNIXT 4

sosuadxyg aoueuauie o 7 Suesndo
SOXE | JO no1 uy jusw e 8597
uoneZIJoWY puy uonjeda da(] 1550
sSesuadyd Funeradp

SASNHIXH AONVNALNIVIN ANV SNOILVIddO

¢ QXY



LE

£00-00T-0 A3tjod auifaping jedUBULY Ndd 34} Ul paysiiqe)sa e spuny aaIasal 9y punj Ajjnj 01 papasu JUNOWe ay) sJuasaldal auejeq ySed paloulsalun ayl ,

{ot1'71L'67) {857'8€3'T) (z98'€2817) $
9¥S'EL6'ETT 6%9°T58'1C £68°T21'98 S
000°005 000°0ST 000°0S€
€LE'V8L'EE 852'TI6'T STTEL8'TE
88SELSTT 885'€L5°CT -
00S'6EY'S 000'2L9 005°79LY
000°00S'T 000'05T 000°0SE'T
€£7'9ST°6 - €£/295T°6
000'062"9 000°062'9 -
¥99'996'0€ 9/5'962'Y 880°0£9°9Z
000°000" 000000y
000°00T°T 000°022 000°088
000°000°T 000002 000'008
8Y1'€99"L LTTEBE'T 1266L7'9 S
9EV'TIZ'H8 T6£'ET0'9C Sv0'8¥Z'8S $

{999881°L12) (6££'891°07) (926°6T0'L6T)

LOT'¥68'vTT 615°281°CC L85 TTLZ6T
566'655'98 119'666'€C ¥8£°955°79 S

poauiquio) FESTTTY EIIFRETE]
¥20¢ T AeA ¥eoT TE REN v20?¢ 'T€ AeN

SINIWLSIANI ANV HSVYD

SJUBWISIAU| pUB ySe) PaldIIIsaIUn

5U011214153Y |10
pund juswdolaAaq J1wouoay
Wawannbay ansasay Suniesad Suiuleway
Wawdo|anaQ WaIsAS
202 40} 2aJas3y uoianIysuo) Jutodug
pun4 Aduadiawg pue Juswaaoiduy
pung uoliezijigels aley
pun4 uonanpay 19a@
pund 331135 193Q
aAlasay Y3
dwo) ,SJ9NI0M- 9AISSIY ddURINSUY Ji35
AlfigerT 21iqnd - aAJasay S2URINSU} §|3S
11sodag 1awoisn)

SIUSWISAAU] PUB YSBD JO SUOKIILIISIY

$Z/TE/S O 5B SIUBWISBAU] puUB Yse)
91e(Q 01 JesA SIudwAeg ysed

31eq 0} Jeap s1dia33y ysed

¥Z/10/T040 Sy sluawisaAuj pue ysed Juiuuidag

SALLITILN 2179Nd 40 A4V04d ALID SYSNY)



